

D: 780.430.0005

C: 780.235.6080

E: bdicks@fcmi.net



PROFILE:

Brian Dicks joined the Fillmore Construction Team following his graduation from the Construction Engineering Technology program at NAIT in 2016. Brian has primarily focused on institutional projects including his role as Project Coordinator for the Roy Bickell Public School in Grande Prairie. Brian utilizes a logical, detailed, and team-orientated approach to all facets of the project, and is a firm proponent of establishing relationships with all stakeholders to ensure the overall success of a project.

Prior to attending school, Brian worked as an electrician on commercial, institutional, and light industrial projects. Brian's various roles as an electrician included electrical supervisor, QAQC controller, lockout authority, and commissioning coordinator. Brian has worked closely with Mechanical contractors and consultants to ensure that equipment is commissioned and operating as detailed.

With his varied past experience and current training, Brian has proven a valuable member of the Fillmore Construction Team.

FILLMORE CONSTRUCTION PROJECT COORDINATOR EXPERIENCE:

RISE COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENTS

The Shore, Kelowna, BC (2018-ongoing): Project Value: \$30,500,000

New Building Construction – 150,400ft²

ALBERTA INFRASTRUCTURE

Roy Bickell Public School, Grande Prairie, AB (2017): Project Value: \$14,339,000

New Building Construction – 45,000ft²

GRANDE PRAIRIE ALLIANCE CHURCH

Grande Prairie Alliance Church, Grande Prairie AB (2017): Project Value: \$3,000,000

New Building Construction and Tenant Improvements · 15,000ft²

EDUCATION:

Construction Engineering Technology, NAIT, 2016

Electrical Masters Certification, NAIT, 2014

Red Seal Journeyman Electrician, NAIT, 2008

CAREER:

2016 - Present **Project Coordinator**, Fillmore Construction Management Inc.

2008 – 2014 **Journeyman Electrician**, HB Construction; Lair Electric; Canadian Power Pac; Windsor Electrical Services;